
Re: 154th NY Regiment William Osterhout Research 

Matthew Hereford  

Wed 10/31/2018 1:12 PM 

To:Frank, Dennis 

Dennis, 

According to a Civil War pension record of William her name was Margaret "Maggie" Osterhout. 

Matt 

-----Original Message-----
From: Frank, Dennis 
To: Matthew Hereford 
Sent: Wed, Oct 31, 201812:51 pm 
Subject: Re: 154th NY Regiment William Osterhout Research 

Matt, 

Thanks for sending this information and the images. I've added a couple of the images to our web 

site, with credit to you. I also filled in a bit of the biographical background you related. Do you know 
William's wife's name? We just have "Mrs. Osterhout" on the document in hand. 

All the best, 

Dennis 

Dennis Frank 
University Archivist 
St. Bonaventure University 
3521 West State Rd. 
St. Bonaventure, NY 14778 
(716) 375-2322
dfrank@sbu.edu
archives.sbu.edu

From: Matthew Hereford 

Sent: Monday, October 29, 2018 9:35:07 AM 

To: Frank, Dennis 

Subject: Re: 154th NY Regiment William Osterhout Research 

Dennis, 

Thank you for the information on Private William Osterhout. His brothers Abram (Private Abram Osterhout, Co. I, 34th NYVI , my Great 
great Grandfather) and James (Private James F. Osterhout , Co. C. 107th NYVI ) both survived the war. Enclosed I have a photo of 
William's government grave stone in Annapolis National Cemetery, grave 2322, section F. This photo was from findagrave.com and is 
credited to Nancy Sheads. I also have a hand written record of births and deaths of the Osterhout family with William listed. I visited the 
154th NYVI monument at Gettysburg a few summers ago and took some pictures of the monument and the mural at the Brickyard where 
William was captured. 

If I find anything else relevant in my research I will send it along. 

Thanks again, 

Matt Hereford 


